NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

_PrntForm |

Applicant/Program: Commonwealth Theatre Center. Inc
Applicant Requested Amount: $102.991.53
Appropriation Request Amount: § & 6,00

Executive Summary of Request

Funds will be used to bring the children's play "Red Riding Hood: A Vaudeville Romp" to schools throughout
Jefferson County. Each show is produced at a cost of $1,600 and averages a crowd of 500-1,000 students.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [E]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [@] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [1Yes [H] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

25 @%’QAV @54@_9 NS i

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount;

Efective May 2016




Applicant/Program:

"|Commonwealth Theatre Cemter. Inc / In School Preformances of "Red Riding Hood: A Vaudeville Romp"

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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Applicant/Program:

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc / In School Preformances of "Red Riding Hood: A Vaudeville Romp"

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc

Program Name and Request Amount [n School Preformances of "Red Riding Hood: A Vaudville Romp

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request'amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

! Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? .

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

i Isthe IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

5 @5 g

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

o

Prepared by: John Torsky Date: August 31,:201

4| Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1123 Payne Street, Louisville, KY 40204

Website: www.commonwealththeatre.org

Applicant Contact:  Margaret Phillips Title: Grants Manager

| Phone: - 502-589-0084 Email: margaret@commonwealththeatre gy
Financial Contact: Donna Adams Title: Business Manager
Phone: 502-589-0084 Email: donna@commonwealththeatre.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Margaret Phillips & Donna Adams
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): | Louisville Metro Schools

Council District(s): Attached (To Date)

Zip Code(s): Attached (To Date)

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: "Red Riding Hood: A Vaudeville Romp," adapted by Geraldine Ann Snyder

Total Request: ($) ‘102,991.53 ‘ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ‘60,200

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[m] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B RS Form W9

B Current financial statement B Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source:

b e

solrce:

3,500

EAF: Middle School Intensive Amourit: {s)
Xmount: (5} 4,000
EAF: Closing Early Childhood Gg ;;;u—ﬁtw(g)hw 5,000

Has the appli;ant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m] Yes [ ] No

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [ |No

EAF: Drama for Learning

Source:

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
Following 10 years of collaboration, Walden Theatre & Blue Apple Players, each founded in 1976, merged on January

1, 20135, successfully consolidating unduplicated & complementary programs, unduplicated stakeholders, and proven
outcomes. As Commonwealth Theatre Center (CTC), the new organization’s mission is developing youth and our
community through excellence in comprehensive theatre education and performance. Under the umbrella of CTC, the
subsets of Walden Theatre Conservatory & Blue Apple Outreach maintain distinct elements while speaking with one
voice to provide a continuum of learning, ranging from introductory to professional theatre training, offering many
youth and families their first theatre experiences.

Decades of research show that students of all abilities involved in theatre have stronger gains in reading, writing &
problem-solving as well as greater empathy & tolerance for others. CTC provides unique, outcomes-based theatre
programs in the midst of diminished access to art both in school & out of school, annually engaging approx. 47,000
youth (PreK-12) from 250 area schools, including most JCPS Title 1 schools, and 5,100 adults.

CTC's touring productions in schools annually engage area students with quality plays & musicals performed by
-|professional actors in underserved areas. Performed in schools by professionals, CTC's touring productions expand
access and reduce busing, and include lesson plans and take-home resources to further enrich learning. For most
students, it is their first exposure to professional theatre.

In Fiscal Year 2017, CTC provided 106 touring performances of plays written and performed by CTC staff to nearly
30,000 students and 1,200 adults, addressing a range of subjects and challenges, including THE BOY WHO CRIED
WOLF, generously funded by the Louisville Metro Council's Neighborhood Development Fund. CTC enhanced its
production of THE BOY WHO CRIED WOLF with original Latin-themed songs performed live by professional
musicians & Latin-themed dancing choreographed by CTC Technical Director Clay Marshall, an acclaimed
professional dancer. Originally a Blue Apple Players production, CTC set BOY in rural Argentina, incorporating
native Spanish-speaking actors & a new culture. A teacher from Young Elementary (Title 1, Louisville) noted after
her school received a performance of BOY that "Spanish-speaking students were more engaged than normal during
the show," indicating the power of cultural diversity in theatre.

Blue Apple Outreach's workshops and residencies provide drama-based educational opportunities for the most at-risk.
These programs provide student-centered curricula to improve literacy and other vital academic and developmental
skills. Our extensive preschool curriculum is unmatched by other local groups, as evidenced by other groups seeking
us as partners to teach this age group (National Center for Families Learning, JCPS and others). We also provide
Professional Development for educators, social workers & professionals.

Through Walden Theatre Conservatory, we reach and sustain 500+ individual students each year. The Conservatory
program provides in-depth, multi-year classes and student performances that engage youth in acting, directing,
playwriting, stagecraft and more. Our Shakespeare education program, among the most comprehensive in the nation,
culminates each year in the Young American Shakespeare Festival, the oldest and largest youth Shakespeare festival
in the nation. The Conservatory completed the Shakespeare canon in May 2017, one of the few companies in the
country to do so. New-to-CTC patron Kathy Sisak traveled from out of town to see all three plays in the Shakespeare
festival after learning about it from a listing in the national publication, AMERICAN THEATRE. “When I found out
that it was a student production, I was a bit leery,” she said. “But to my surprise, the plays were full-length,
professionally staged and acted. The ‘*kids’ did an excellent job and the staging was creative and imaginative, using the
small venue well ... I would highly recommend [CTC’s] productions to any serious theatre-lover.”

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Brad Keeton, President Jul 31, 2018
Robby Strobo, Vice-President Jul 31,2019
Mark Robich, Treasurer Jul 31,2019
Patti Clare, Secretary Jul 31, 2019
Ellen Chumbley Tul 31, 2022
Susan Cohen Jul 31,2018
Brooke Edge, PhD Jul 31, 2023
Mark Gomsak ful 31, 2023
Matt Kamer Jul 31, 2023
Tracy Karem Jul 31, 2018
David Phillips Jul 31, 2019
Greg Simms dul 31, 2022
Katie Stivers Jul 31, 2022

Describe the Board term limit policy:

CTC Board members have the option of serving two consecutive three-year terms.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Charles Sexton 74,263

Alison Huff 63,654

Paul Lenzi 45,000
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
PROJECT START & END DATES: August 2017-December 31, 2017. PROGRAM SUMMARY: Louisville Metro

Council's generous support will be used to underwrite partial costs of CTC's original touring musical, RED RIDING
HOOD: A VAUDEVILLE ROMP. This live musical educational program addresses academic standards, including
math, literature, science and history while building creative, social and personal safety skills. CTC's request includes
support for 1) In-school performances of RED RIDING HOOD across Metro Louisville, 2) Teacher lesson plans for
before/after the performance, and 3) Take-home family activity guides that will also credit the support of each Council
member. RED RIDING HOOD, a longtime favorite of young audiences across the region, will focus on two major
messages: "Don't talk to strangers,” and "Your neighborhood police care about your safety." The production will be
further enhanced by CTC Artistic Associate & the play’s director, Mera Kathryn Corlett, who brings a broad range of
musical theatre expertise as an actor, choreographer and director. Under Ms. Corlett's direction, RED RIDING HOOD
will work to build bridges between children, families and Metro Louisville community police by depicting a police
officer having positive interactions with the play’s protagonist. CTC is currently working with LMPD to provide
technical support for the lesson plans and take home activity pages as well as planning post-performance-related
classroom visits designed to enhance communication & understanding between police and students. PROGRAM
DATES: This live musical production will take place in October and November 2017. Following confirmation of
funding, exact dates of in-school performances will be re-confirmed. CLIENT POPULATION includes students
(K-5), their families, and teachers across Louisville. Each performance will average 500-1,000 students, including
those with transportation and economic challenges that limit access to arts and other educational enrichment.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
The itemized budget for this project is included in Section 6. No funds will be re-granted or used for sub-grantees.

Funding will be used for the expense of $1,600 per each in-school performance (less than $4 per student). Please note
that the "Non-Metro Expenses" indicated in Column 2 of Section 6 comprise the remaining costs of the RED RIDING
HOOD tour, and not CTC's annual operating budget.

Please find attached a list of school performances requested by Council members (to date). This support is vital for
schools already facing deep budget cuts, particularly with more than 60,000 JCPS students and their families living at
or below the poverty level. Metro Council funding will be used to leverage matching funding from private donors for
the balance of the project's costs. Metro funding for in-school performances will further save schools busing costs
since students will not need to be transported to a theatre space, losing hours of out-of-school time.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. |f any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

@] Thefundingrequestisa reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[7] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5 /
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
CTC is at the forefront of educational arts evaluation with published studies in national education journals (“Becoming
the Story in the Joyful World of ‘Jack and the Beanstalk,”” Dr. Kathryn F. Whitmore, Language Arts, Volume 93,
Number 1, September 2015) as well as successful evaluation techniques used as national models by the prestigious
Wallace Foundation and others. CTC utilizes evaluation in its Walden Theatre Conservatory and Blue Apple Outreach
to assess outcomes, progress toward goals, and to inform improvements in our programs.

Benefits of the RED RIDING HOOD project to be measured include:

--75% or more of educators reporting that the program helped to teach academic standards, providing examples,
--75% or more of educators reporting that the project was a productive use of school-day time,

--75% or more of educators reporting that students showed an increased awareness of the arts,

--50% of teachers reporting using in the classroom the materials provided by Blue Apple Outreach, including a lesson
plan to reinforce classroom learning, activity suggestions from the family take-home -page, teacher resource guide,
and opportunities to collaborate in the classroom with police officers from Louisville Metro Police Department,
--50% of parents/guardians reporting initiating conversations with their children about "stranger danger" and personal
safety, based upon suggestions from the family take-home activity page.

Data to quantify benefits/outcomes will be obtained through online surveys to educators and parents/guardians.
Student outcomes will be obtained through self-reporting and information from teachers and parents/guardians. Please
find attached examples of surveys that will be sent to teachers as well as surveys that will be accessible to parents of
students who attend a performance of RED RIDING HOOD.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community

organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.
With theatre, by nature, a collaborative endeavor, CTC models "working with others" throughout its programming.
This enhances quality, addresses community needs and diversifies financial support. CTC continually seeks to
establish and/or strengthen its collaborative relationships, including a first-time grant received in August 2017 from
the Community Foundation of Southern Indiana to support two in-school performances in Floyd County, IN of RED
RIDING HOOD, and a public performance and event relating to RED RIDING HOOD in Floyd County. CTC also
received a grant in Fiscal Year 2017 (renewed from FY16) from Kosair Charities through the Fund for the Arts to
provide comprehensive theatre outreach programs to the entire student population (100% disability/special needs) at
Summit Academy. Examples of other recent community partnerships include receiving a grant from the Kentucky
Foundation for Women in June 2017 in support of our upcoming production of THE TROJAN WOMEN featuring
community outreach programming with immigrant and refugee students at Doss High School and Americana
Community Center; our work with Louisville Visual Art to provide arts experiences & learning in schools &
community centers; projects with the University of Louisville; New Albany Housing Authority; Olmsted Academy
South, and other JCPS schools. Additional collaborations include the work of CTC Managing Director Alison Huff,
Immediate Past Board President of ACA (Arts & Culture Alliance), who is part of the community-wide Imagine
Greater Louisville 2020 Arts Master Plan steering committee and on the Collective Impact Advisory Committee. RED
RIDING HOOD will be enhanced through CTC's ongoing partnerships with JCPS through the Cultural Consortium
and our strong partnerships with schools to ensure that the schedule, program content, take-home material and all
facets of the program maximize educational impact and student development.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 3,683 249,550.70 303,233.70

B: Rent/Utilities 2,253.90 6,761.70 9,015.60

C: Office Supplies 330 990 1,320

D: Telephone 0 2,534.40 2,534.40

E: In-town Travel 0 0 0

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0

G: Professional Service Contracts 37,550 3,762.70 41,312.70

H: Program Materials 900 0 900

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0

J: Machinery & Equipment 0 0 0

K: Capital Project 0 0 0

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 8,274.63 47,096.87 55,371.50
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | 102,991.53 | 310,696.37 413,687.90

% of Program Budget 249 % 751 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 13,500
United Way 0
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 297,196.37
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other (please specify) 0

Total Reverwe for Colummns 2 Expenses ** (310,696.37

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**\Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Building Supplies 0 1,980 1,980
Business Insurance 0 4,620 4,620
Memberships/Professional Development 0 2,310 2,310
Repairs/Maintenance (Vehicles) 200 3,100 3,300
Service Charges 0 3,300 3,300
Service/Maintenance Agreements 0 7,755 7,755
Advertising/Marketing 0 5,940 5,940
Costumes 500 6,496 6,996
Fuel 945 243 1,188
Photography 0 990 990
Printing/Reproduction 660 1,980 2,640

Props/Set Materials 845.63 2,536.87 3,382.5
Licenses/Royalties 5,040 0 5,040
Depreciation 0 5,610 5,610
Background Screening 84 236 320

Total 8,274.63 47,096.87 55,371.5

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include

anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Schools (Program Space/Educators) 20,000

Market Cost

20,000
Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Aygyst 1, 2017

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [=] YES [ ]

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Palicy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilpersan’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Marilyn Givan, Information & Referral Mgr of MetroCall, is the mother of CTC staff member Annie Smith.

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. AN 2
Signature of Legal Signatory: W Date: |Aug 24,2017

Legal Signatory: (please print): |Alison Huff Title:  [Managing Director
Phone: |502-589-0084 Extension: 30\( Email: |alison@commonwealththeatre.org
Page 10

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials%



9712017

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
"Director
Director

0069447
COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

4/30/1976

4/30/1976

8/7/2017

1123 PAYNE ST
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

CHARLES N. SEXTON
1123 PAYNE STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

Brad Keeton

Robby Strobo
Patti Clare

Mark Robich

Tracy Karem
Alison Huff

David Phillips
Michele Koch
Susan Cohen

Ellen Chumbley
Greg Simms
Katie Stivers
Brooke Edge
Mark Gomsak
Matt Kamer

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Incorporator

Images available online

hitps://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(c1dxsn2m2unkrripfayp1 04w))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0069447 &ct=09&cs=99998

NANCY N SEXTON
EDWARD F VERMILLION
JOHN G CARROLL
NANCY N SEXTON

173
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In reply refer tot 0423223404

OGDEN UT 84201-0046 Apr. 13, 2017 LTR 2k2C 0
m) 000000 00
nput Upt 4232234006 00005492

BGBC: TE

COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER INC
1123 PAYNE ST
LOUISVILLE KY 40204-2366

Taxpaver Identification Number: _

Bear Taxpayspi
Thank vou for vour Form 99%0.

Wle have changed the name on vour account as requested. The hunber
shown above 1s valid for use on all tax documents.

If vou need forms, schedules, or publications; vou may get tham by
visiting the IRS website at www.irs.gov or by calling toll-~free at
1-800~TAX-FORM (1-800~829~-3676). ’

If yvou have any questions, please call us toll free at 1-877-829-5500.

If vou prefar, vou may write to us at the address shown at the top
of the first page of this letter.

Whenever yvou write, please include this letter and, in the spaces

below, give us yeour telephone number with the hours we can reach you.
Also, vou may want to keep a copy of this letter for yvour records,

Telephone Number ¢ ) Hours

Sincerely vours,

i

Shane M., Painter
Dept, Hanager, Entity
Enclosure(s):
Copy of this letter




internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P.O. Box 2608
Cincinnatl, OH 45201

Date: MAY 28 2014 miﬁcaﬁon Number:
Walden Theatre Corporation erson to Gontact - ID Namber:

1123 Payne Strest Ms. Wan — 0203398
Louisville, KY" 40204 Contact Telophons Number:
' - 877-829-5500 Toll-Free
Gy viweagas,  FOMM 880 Required:

S, Yos:

N, -
. gﬁé?ﬁl*@:?»i@xé};’{vﬁv;tg\k‘\ ‘\)?5{5‘45.5.&{5@3?&-\%_’“

[t - -

Dear Sir or Madam:

In your letter dated March 25, 2014, you requssted classification as a public charlty
described In sectlon(s) 509{a)(1) and 170(b)(1)}(A)W) of the Internal Revenue Code.

In our letter dated July 1977, we determined that you were exempt under section
501(c)(3) of the Code. We further defermined that you weren't a private foundation and
you were classified as a public charlty descrlbed in section 509(a)(8) of the Code.

Based on the Information you provided, we determined you mest the requirements for
classification as a public charity described In section(s) 508(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)VI) of
the Code. Accordingly, we have updated your public charlty status in our records as you

requested, .

Since your exempt status wasn't under consideration, you continue to be classified as an
organization exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c}(8) of the Gode.

Grantors and contributors may generally rely on this determination of your foundation
status unless the Internal Revenue Service publishas notice that you are no fonger
recognized as tax exempt or classified as a public charity in the Internal Revenue

-—-..Bulletin. Howsver, if a grantor or contributor takes any action, or fails to take any action,
* which causes you to lose your exempt status or causes you to be reclassified as a

private foundation, that parly cannot rely on this determination. Furthermore, a
contributor or grantor who knows that the Internal Revenue Service has notiffed you of
" . ahy ¢hange in yowr exempt status or foundation status cannot rely on this determination,

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Gulde for 501(e)(3) Public
Charitfes, for helpful information about your respongibilities as an exempt organization.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status and/or
foundation status, you should kesp It with your permanent records,

Lettor 4428 (Rev. 5-2011)
Gatalog Numbor 52256W
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Name; tre Corporation
EIN;

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose nam&Ea§ t918pNa
number are shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely,

Trmiar Fpyscetsl
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements ’

Enclosure: -
Publication 4224-PC .. -

Lotter 4425 {Rov, §-2011)
Calalog Number 52256W )




Lt ’ 2508
PR . address any tsply 161 PO, Box#%& Cinelanatl, Ohlo 45201 >

B y . . Department of the Troasury

Inguivies may be dirwvcted fo:
Dale, Pepgier by calling 513-684-3%78

e U pistriet Birestor
hiternal Revenue Servine

. Dan‘: JUL 28 w" In taply refr to:
. L1718, cgp.pashabny

, C,IN EO 172 25

. ’ ' ‘ . Walden Theatre :
LT D o a3 Payne Stree
LGN T Loulsville Kentucky 40204

(KIS TR I

Based oy information supplisd, and agsuming your operations will
bo as disted in your application for fecognition of exemplion, we
nava determinsd you are exempt from Federal incomé tax under ssotion
80L(c) {B8) of the Internal Revenus Code,

We have further dotormifed you sre not a private foundation within
the meaning of seotion 509(a) of the lode, baoause you are an ‘
organdzation descoribed in scotion ] .

You aré not lisble for sopial seourlty {FICK) taxes unlesg you
fila a waiver of exXpmption sertiricato as provided in the Federal
Insurance Contribiutions Aét. You dbe not 1igble for the taxes impoged
wnder the Federal Unemployment Tax Aot {FUTA).

Sinoe yow nre not a private foundation, you are not subject to
the excise iaxes under Ghaptor 42 of thd Code. Howevor, you are not
automatioally exempﬁ from other Federnl sxoise taXes. If you have any
questions abbut oxoise, smploymenit; or other Federal taxes pleasé B,
Lol us know. .

Donors may deduot contributions to you as provided in seotion
170 of the Code, Beguesis, legacies, devisey, transfers, or gifts to
you or for your uge are dsductible for Fedsral estate and gift bax
purpoges if they meet tha spplicable provisigne of sections 2055,
2108, shd 2622 of the Codeé,

If your purpones, sharaoter, or methoed of operation is changed,
please let us Kiow so we éan ¢onsidar the effeot of the changd on
your oxempt status, Also, you should inform ws of all changes in your

nane ox sddrsss.

0 Form 1173 (Rav, 8~78)




you are roequired to file Form 980, Retury of

From

. . -, . .
. . . . !

Yyear are norsally mors thai §5. 000,
Organization Exempt
Inoome Tax, by the 16ih day of the fifth meénth after the end

If your gross receipis sach

of your anhual accownting pariod. The law inposes s penalty of 410 :

a day,

up 1o & maximum of 48,000, for failurevto file a raturn on tims,

You are not required to file Fedoral incoms fax reiurns unfess

you are subject to the tax on uhrelated business incoms under seotion
811 of the Code, If you are subfect {0 this tax, you muyst file an inoone

tax return on Form 990-T. In this Lotter we sre not

dsternining whether

any of your present or proposed aotivities are unrelsted irade op -
bisiness as definod in seotion 513 of the lode,

enployess,

your

¥ number even 1f you have no
1f an employsr identificatiqn numbor was not entersd on
assigned to you and you will be

¥ou negd an employer identifisatich

applidation, s nughsr will ba

adviged of {t. Please use that number o all returns you file and in

21] oocrrespindence

with the Internal Revenue Servige,
Flause keep this determination lettor in your psraanent records,

* Sincerely yours,

Lo e Dishiet Directr

o .

LI .

1 LN o4 |l LR} Te . *
f

“ tr

oo bve

LI

o . Form, 1-178 (ev. 8790 ",

.




Commonwealth Theatre Center
FY2018 BUDGET

EARNED INCOME
Single Tickets
Group Sales
Touring
Conservatory Tuition / Fees
Outreach Education Fees
Concessions
Rental Income
Royalties
Program Advertisements
Miscellaneous

TOTAL EARNED INCOME

CONTRIBUTED INCOME
Government {State & Metro)
Fund for the Arts
Foundations
Corporations
Individuals
Events
In-kind

TOTAL CONTRIBUTED INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSE
Management & General
Fundraising
Program Service

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET GAIN/LOSS

$52,000.00
$4,000.00
$20,000.00
$468,100.00
$58,000.00
$6,000.00
$1,600.00
$200.00
$6,000.00
$1,000.00
$616,900.00

$104,827.00
$187,000.00
$150,000.00
$25,000.00
$85,000.00
$32,500.00
$22,680.00
$607,007.00

$1,223,907.00

$193,798.00
$84,787.00
$932,655.00
$1,211,240.00

$12,667.00



Commonwealth Theatre Center

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1002.00 -

1005.00 -
1006.00 -
1007.00 -

Fifth Third Checking Account

Paypal Account
PNC Bank NP Checking 3285
PNC Bank Money Market 3293

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1100.00 -

Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

1008.10 -
1501.00 -
1502.00 -

Box Office Cash Bank
Pre-Paid Insurance
Prepaid expense

1503.00 - Undeposited Funds
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1700.00 - Building
1701.00 - Building Renovation
1703.00 - Equipment
1704.00 - Furniture and Equipment
1705.00 - Leasehold Improvements
1710.00 - Vehicles
1750.00 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1504.00 - Security Deposits

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000.00 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2101.00 - US Bank

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2202.00 - Payroll Liabilities

2401.00 - Deferred Income
2402.00 - Deferred Tuition

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Jul 31, 17

95,954.54

14.40
85.00
87,165.94

183,219.88

6,325.00
6,325.00

100.00
6,945.00
11,072.00
488.00

18,605.00
208,149.88

89,700.00
147,613.10
158,767.59

50,499.24

10,148.14

35,609.45

-304,259.06

188,168.46

500.00
500.00
396,818.34

13,834.79
13,834.79

814.69
814.69

1,931.94

3,500.00
13,196.25

18,628.19
33,277.67
33,277.67

Page 1



3:26 PM Commonwealth Theatre Center

08/25/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2017
Jul 31,17
Equity
3001.00 - Retained Earnings 143,363.20
3002.00 - Unrestricted Net Assets 169,036.00
3100.00 - Restricted Net Assets 33,239.52
Net Income 17,901.95
Total Equity 363,540.67
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 396,818.34

Page 2
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OWB No, 1545-0047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 201 5
Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90. Inspection
A_For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginnindd8/01 /15  andending 07/31/16
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address change Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
@ Narme change Doing business as
e g Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite elephone number
[ ] inital retorn 1123 Payne Street 502-589-0084
Final return/ City or town, state ar province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated . .
Louisville KY 40204 G Gross receipts$ 1,024,093
D Amended reurn F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending Alison Huff H{a} Is this a group return for subordinatesD Yes @ No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? I:I Yes I:I No
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

|  Tax-exempt status: m 501(c)(3) |—‘ 501(c) { ) <(insen no.) m 4947(a)(1) or |_| 527

J  Website: > WWW. commonwealththeatre. org H(c) Group exemption number B>
K Form of organization: [il Corporalion |—} Trust |_| Association |_| Other B> IL Year of formation: 1 97 6 lM State of legal domicile: KY
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
& ..Developing youth and our community through excellence in theatre education .
§| . and performance.
125 1 O O O
8 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lineta) 3 16
,& 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) « 4 16
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a) ¢ & 5 | 21
E 8 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) g N 6 | 300
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), fine 12 "y 7a 2,925
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 4 % 0 . . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, inethy % o 281,617 493,758
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line2g)  Sh e 542,863 509,166
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 74 102 120
ST 26,003 18,937
12 850,585 1,021,981
13 0
14 0
w| 15 572,249 685,683
2| 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
é b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, column (D), line 25) B 77,379
W1 17 Otherexpenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—-11d, 11f~24¢) 321,343 309,893
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), lne 25) 893,592 995,576
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 ~43,007 26,405
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (PartX,lnet6) 396,762 431,613
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) 39,656 48,102
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 . ... . . 357,106 383,511

Part il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on ali information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S |g n } Signature of officer ] Date
Here Alison Huff Managing Director
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:| if | PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 02/20/17 self-employed | 00015280
Preparer | ¢ name 4 Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Firm's EIN P 20-1416603
Use Only 943 S 1st Street

Firm's address P Louisville , KY 40203 Phone no. 502-584-9793

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [—| Yes TNo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2015)
DAA
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Form 990 (2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il ... ... ... ... ... ... []

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 890-EZ? ... [] Yes X No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? D Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 761,636

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Page 3

Form 990 (2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. -

PartIV  Checklist of Required Schedules

10

1

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"

complete SchedUle A
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partl
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll .
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,

Part I" ..............................................................................................................................
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partl
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partil . ... ..
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part Il
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a

custodian for amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Scheqwe D,PartVv.
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete ﬁ&pedule D, Parts VI,
VI, Viil, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Pa
complete Schedule D, Part VI
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schg@@f D% ‘
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program ré”’i |
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," comple o
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Paf]
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Pam
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X line 252 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XE and Xl .
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule E
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. ... ...
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV ...
Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partstand IV .
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lltand IV
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), fines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . ... ... ...
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ili

Yes | No

10 X

11a| X

11b

11c

11d

b Lo I I

i1e

11f] X

12a

12b

13

bt dbed

14a

14b

15

16

17

C T T - T R

18

19 X

DAA

Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Scheduler .~~~ 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .. ... . ... ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts tandt .~~~ 21
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and lil 22 X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No," go to line 262~~~ 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 890-EZ?
If*Yes " complete Schedule L, Partl 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from orgpayables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated

disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partyy 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, ttiiste
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member,
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule sttt 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the®
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, an
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, tru \
Schedule L, PartlV_ ... ; 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv. .~~~ 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedulem 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part I ................................................................................................................................ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete ScheduleR, Partl 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts i, 1li,
orlV,and PartV,line 1 ... 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512()(13)? 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 .~~~ 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part Vl .............................................................................................................................. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38| X

Form 990 (2015

DAA
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Form 990 (2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. —

PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part V... ... ...................

1a

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

4]

T8 - 0

12a

13

14a

Yes| No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 37
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable =~ | O
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 21
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxreturns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a | X
If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Scheduleo0 3| X
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
CCOUMD? 4a X
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributipns? 6a X
6b
7a
7b
7c
7e
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl{, line12 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem,) 11b
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... ... .. l 12b|
Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? =~~~ 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ...................... 14b

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 6
Part Vi Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response o lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVI . D—(L
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear = 1a] 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ib | 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followjng:
a The governing body? g8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, w
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses i [ 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about poli¢iesaot required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
) Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? B S 10a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures go¥étpi e aétivities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent wit th ization's exempt purposes? .................. .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 998 embers of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the or anizati _tofeview this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If\“WN«% gotoline13 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees require§ o disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently maonitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descrlbe ln SChEdUIe O how thls Was done ........................................................................................ 120
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? =~~~ 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? .~~~ 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management officid 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... . . . i 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed»KY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website [zl Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
Organization 1123 Payne Street
Louisville KY 40204 502-589-0084

DAA Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. * Page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIV ... ... ... ... []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) \%] (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check mare than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) the organizations compensation
hours for SST S To T ST o organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 22l2al|=|& |3&|8 (W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
organizations |z | £ | & 2 &g S and related
below dotted | 8| & = %g - organizations
line) Tzl 2 21| 3
&l & °l 2
sl g é
() Brad Keeton
S RUUTUUUUURURURURRPURURRRRIURRE BN 1.00
President 0.00 X X 0
(2Mark Robich
N TUUURTURRUUUEUURORRRRPRRRRY U 1.00.
Vice President 0.00 |X X 0
(3)Joseph M. Legel|, CPA
S EUURTUURUURRUUOURRUUURRRUPURNY 1.00
Treasurer 0.00 |X X 0
4Amy Fitzgerald
S UUUTUURUUUUUUSRUPRRPURRRRUOO SRS 1.00
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0
(5\Michele Koch
S UURURRRUUURRPRRRPURRRRRRURRE BURNS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0
6)J. Tanner Watkins
S UTUURTPRRUUUURRRRURRRURURY U 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0
(nCarrie Nath
S EUURRUURRUUUUUPRRPRRRRPPRIY RS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0
(8)David Brown
S UURURRUPUURURPRURURURRRRURNS BN 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0
@ Patti Clare
S UUSTUURUUUUURURRURURRUURRUUO BN 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0
(10)Susan Osmanski [Cohen
S UURUURUUURURRPRRRURRRTPRRN SRR 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0
(1)Christy Hendersion
S RUURUUURUUUROUOPRURRPRPRRNY N 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. H Page 8
Part VIi Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (¢ (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for o= = oy e organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related SZ| 2|8 % |38 (W-2/4099-MISC) organization
organizations 35 E § o} §§ g and related
below dotted | 85| § ERE I arganizations
line) Tl 2 2 El
o :‘:f 2
8
(12) Tracy Karem
URUUTTUPTRURRRRUUURRURRRUPNY N 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(13) David Phillips
RUUURUUTUURRRRRURRURRURRROON NN 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(14) Kristen Riddick
URUUSUPRUURRRRUURRURRURRRITS SRS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(15) Robert P. Strobo
UURTUUTTPURURRRNURURRPURRTUN B 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(16) Vickie Wesley
UURUUIUUSTUUURURRUORURRRPURORN IR 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(17) Charles Sextpn
UTURURUURUUUURPRRURROY B 40.00
Artistic Director 0.00 X 0 0
(18) Alison Huff
UTURTUITUURRUUUURRRRRUPRIR IS 40.00
Managing Director 0.00 X 0 0
b Sub-total ... 135,000
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A .. ..
d Total(addlinestband1e) ... .........cooooieeueeeeiieeeen.. 4 135,000
2 Total number of individuals (including but not fimited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGIVIAUBE o 4 X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson ....................................... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
N (A} _B) ©)
ame and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization | -

DAA

Form 990 (2015)
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Form 890 (2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. —

Part VI Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... ... [ ]
(A) (B} (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

PN revenue 512-514
g"é 1a Federated campaigns 1a
qg b Membership dues 1b
29 ¢ Fundraising events ic
Gf d Related organizations 1d
21% € Government grants (contributions) 1e 93,795
-g 5 f All other contributions, gits, grants,
55 and similar amounts not included above [ 4 ¢ 399,963
"‘S‘-'% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1.  $
Q& h Total. Addfines 1a—1f ... ... oiiiiiee, » 493,758
é Busn. Code
$|2 . mwition 393,133 393,133
‘e| b .. Program Fees .. .. .. . 113,108 113,108
$| ¢ . Program Advertisements 541804 2,925 2,925
Al oA
S| e
§’ f All other program service revenue ... .. ..
0-| g Total. Addlines2a—2f ............................. | 509,166
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) [ 2 120 120
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed®
5 Royalties ... ..................................._ P
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
¢ Rentalinc. or (loss
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) .............cccveeen... | 2
7a Gross amount fron| (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets y
other than inventor] .
b Less: cost or other,
basis & sales exps
¢ Gain or (loss
d Netgainor(loss) ................ .. ... ... | -
g 8a Gross income from fundraising events
§|  (notincudng$ ..
E of contributions reported on fine 1c).
5 SeePartlV,linet8 a 3,942
£ | b Less:directexpenses b 1,112
O ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... | 2,830 2,830
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartlV, line19 a 13,584
b Less:directexpenses b 1,000
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .. ..... | - 12,584 12,584
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .. ... 4
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code
11a  Miscellameous . .. ... . . .. . 2,183 2,183
b . Facility Rental . . . . 1,340 1,340
c e e e e e it e maaeaaae e
d Allotherrevenue ., ... .....................
e Total. Add lines 11a~11d > 3,523
12 Total revenue. See instructions. .................. | 2 1,021,981 506,241 2,925 19,057

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015)

Commonwealth Theatre Center,

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

(A)

(8)

)

(D)

Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses

1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21~
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16~
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 130,000 75,000 33,500 21,500
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages 439,715 332,149 74,981 32,585
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 47,302 33,804 9,007 4,491
10 Payrolitaxes " 68,666 49,072 13,075 6,519
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management .

b legal

¢ Accounting 9,320 9,320

d Lobbying . ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 1

f Investment managementfees

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0) 98 ’ 692
12 Advertising and promotion 11,756
13 Office expenses 5,714 1,226 611
14 Information technology

16 Royalties ...

16 Occupancy 7 28,228 25,406 1,411 1,411
17 Travel ......................................

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensds
for any federal, state, or local public officials
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest ....................................
21 Paymentsto affliates =
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 19,776 17,798 989 989
23 |Insurance 15,854 11,988 2,573 1,283
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a  Supplies & Field Trips 33,341 33,341

b  Repairs & Maintenance 24,554 22,098 1,228 1,228

¢ . Scholarship Expense 23,118 23,118

d  Miscellaneous | 15,914 12,043 2,583 1,288

e Allotherexpenses 21,789 9,647 6,668 5,474
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 995 ; 576 761 7 636 156 ’ 561 77 , 379
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here PD if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... .........
DAA Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartX . . l_|__
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 199,392 1 255,623
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accounts receivable,net 17,401 4 7,355
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partll of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectior
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers ahd
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
‘3 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL 6
& | 7 Notes and loans receivable,net ... 7
< 8 lnventones for sale or use ............................................................ 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 8,418 o 3,833
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 456,061
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 291,759 171,051] 10¢ 164,302
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part v, line1¢ .~~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 14~~~ 13
14 ........................................................... 14
15 500] 15 500
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline 34) .............. 396,762| 18 431,613
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 23,302| 17 26,593
18 18
19 Deferredrevenue g 16,354! 19 21,509
20 ........ 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
@ 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officer
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employee
fa disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
123 23
24 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . ... 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25 . o 39,656| 26 48,102
m Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here }@ and
S complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
2|27 Unrestricted netassets ... 357,106} 27 312,399
@ 128 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 28 71,112
5|29 Permanently restricted netassets 29
"'; Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and
g complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
3 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances 357,106 33 383,511
34 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances .. ............... ... ... 396,762| 34 431,613

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 12

Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part X\ ... . . . |_|_

1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 1 1,021,981

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 995,576

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 26,405

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) = 4 357,106
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ... 5
6 Donated seWices and use Of fac”ities ............................................................................... 6
7 INVeSIMENtEXPENSES . .. .. 7
8 Prior peried adjustments ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Scheduleo) .~ 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33 column B)) ... .. 10 383,511

Part XIl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other,
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the yea
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and sgparate basi
¢ If“Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selectio pendent accountant? 2| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection pri

Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required tomnd

| X

audited on a

3a X

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ................ . . 3b
Form 990 (2015)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2 0 1 5
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service B Information about Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization i 4 i ber
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructons.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 : A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
2 : A school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 : A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
4 : A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
City, AN SEET
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
6 : A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1)(A}{V).
7 z An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
- described in section 170(b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part lI.)
8 | A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)
9 | | An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part i)
10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See segtion 509(a)(4).
11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) gr&sect%w 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting orga] ign and %bmplete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a D Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its orted organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a ity ofthe directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B
b D Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in th its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vesigds me persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Section A and
[ D Type lli functionally integrated. A supporting organizatich, ated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Hll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
¢ Enterthe number of supported organizations —
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (i) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
€)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Commonwealth Theatre Center,

Inc.

Part Ii

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1l1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 177,411 206,923 207,427 281,618 493,758 1,367,137
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 177,411 206,923 207,427 281,618 493,758 1,367,137
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column (fy
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 1,367,137
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2011 (b) 2012 {(c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 177,411 206,923 2073427 281,618 493,758 1,367,137
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources ... 2,705 2,962 1,460 14,698
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ... . 2,200 4,748
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) ................... 6,952 2,182 16,166
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ’ 1,402,749
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) “ T | 12 2,418,630
13  Firstfive years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stop here ... .. . » |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column¢fy 14 97.46%
15  Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part i, line14 15 96.35%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4
b 33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OMgaNIZAtioN > []
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supperted organization | > D
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 3

Partlll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IL.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2011 (b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual
grants.") ...
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .. ... ..
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =~
6 Total. Add lines 1 throughs
7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
ine6) ...
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2011 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources ..
b Unrelated business taxable income (lesg
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Partvi)
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here ... . 4 D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, colurn¢®) 15 %
16 _ Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part W, line 15 . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column(®) 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, PartIll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2015. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D
b 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization g D
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions .o |—|

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. M

PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not hav n IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what gontrol organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used ex

purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizat
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Pa
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or ré
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing docum ;
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organiz 5a
b Type |l or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supp6ited grganization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢
6 Did the crganization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

8a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VL. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Dida &isqualiﬁed person (as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business haldings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type i non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _______Paﬁg_s

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlied the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that cgntrolled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by th
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amouﬁv;&\
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of ;h
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notufi‘ i

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees: ppointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a s\ portet ,oréanization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous workih@n nship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

ay of the fifth month of the

6t provided during the prior tax
f notification, and (iii) copies of the
extent not previously provided? 1

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _—Page_e_;

PartV Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

(optional)
1 Net shori-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year B) Cun.’ent Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a _ Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtractline 2 from line 1d
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater a

see instructions). 4

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5

6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 Commonwealth Theatre Center,

PartV

Inc. mﬂ
s (contnu

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organization

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

QN[O O | (W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

M

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2015

(iit)
Distributable
Amount for 2015

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From2013 .. . ... . ...

From2014 . . .

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

STKri™ie oo (o

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2015 from Section
D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom2013 ... ... .. .. . ... . ... .....

Excess from 2014

[ F T [ 0 R ol )

Excess from 2015

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E) 2015 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. M
PartVI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ili, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 114, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1, Part 1V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

e 8

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990-E2, Schedule of Contributors

or990-pr) B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2015
Department of the Treasury Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form9sy.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

B

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

O I I B

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the GengraliRule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

heYear, contributions totaling $5,000
d ll. See instructions for determining a

D For an organization filing Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF that receive
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Comple
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ), Part 1l line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount an (i) Form 990, Part VIil, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and Ii.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and IIl.

[:I For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year s

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 1 of 2

Page 2

Name of organization

Commonwealth Theatre Center,

Inc.

Emiloier identification number

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1| Kentucky Arts Council . . .. ... .. . .. Person x|
500 Mero Street Payroll [ |
............................................................................ $......16,491 | Noncash ||
Louisville . . . .. . KY 40601 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2. | Louisville Metro Government . . Person X
611 W Jefferson St. Payroll ]
............................................................................ $ ... 77,304 | Noncash
Louisville KY 40202 = (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 al contributions Type of contribution
3 Laura Lee Brown Person X
710 W Main Street, Suite 300 Payroll [ ]
................................................................................... 15,000 | Noncash | |
Louisville . KY 40202 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | Fund for the Arts Person X
Payroll D
$ o 141,034 | Noncash [ |
Louisville . . KY 40202 (Gomplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5. | .Gheens Foundation ... ... Person b
401 West Main Street #705 Payroll ]
............................................................................ $.........10,000 | Noncash
Louisville = KY 40202 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6. | Mildred V Horn Foundation . .. . . . Person X
PMB #324, 2028 South Hwy 53, Suite Payroll []

Noncash D
(Complete Part Hl for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 2 of 2

Page 2

Name of organization

Commonwealth Theatre Center,

Inc.

ion number

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.7...| .0gle Foundation .. .. ... .. ... Person X
PO Box 845 Payroll L]
............................................................................ $......40,000 | Noncash [ |
Jeffersonville . IN 47131 . (Gomplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 .. | .Shubert Foundation . ... . ... ... ... Person X
234 W 44th Street Payroll L]
.......................................................................... $......40,000 | Noncash [ |
New York NY 10036 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution
9. . Sutherland Foundation ... .. .. . ... .. Person (X
710 W Main Street, Ste 201 Payroll [ ]
.................................................................... Noncash [ |
Louisville KY 40202 (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 Person X
Payroli D
Noncash D
Louisville . . KY 40205 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................. Person [ ]
Payroll D
............................................................................ S Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) © (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................. Person [ |
Payroli D

Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047

{(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2 01 5
Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P~ Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. __
Partl Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds _

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

oA WN -

[+2]

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atend ofyear .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? ... .. oo [ Ives [ I No

Part Il Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.

[ =T 2 B~ )

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use {(e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat [:I Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space e
Complete lines 2a through 24 if the organization held a qualified conservation contri i

on in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

2a
2b

Total number of conservation easements
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements N
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure include
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/1#786
historic structure listed in the National Register :
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, releas
taxyear® :
Number of states where property subject to conservation easeémentis located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodi¢ monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . ..~~~ D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(NYA)YBYIN? ... ... . []Yes [ ] No

In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XliI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl fine 1 ... DS
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX > S
2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenus included on Form 990, Part VIl fine 1 DS
b Assets included in FOrm 890, Part X . ..ottt ieeiiiieiiiiiiins | )
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 2
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a [ ] Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

d D Loan or exchange programs
e D Other

PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

Amount

c Beginning balance 1c

d Additions during the year 1d

e Distributions during the Year le

fOENING DAIANCE | 1f _
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes | | No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XIl ... . ... ...
PartV Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year i years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . .

b Contributions .
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

g End of year balance . . . . .. ... l
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %

b Permanent endowment P> %

%

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations | e 3a(i)
(i) related OrQANIZAtions 3a(i)
b If“Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . .. ... .. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
fatend 10,000 10,000
b Buildings . 234,167 107,908 126,259
¢ Leasehold improvements . ..
d Equipment 211,894 183,851 28,043
e Other . . ... ... . .0 i,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line10c.) . ......................... p 164,302

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015  Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 3

Part VII Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category {b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c} Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P>
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Ye:

orm 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{b) Book value

)]
(2)
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
(7
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1 {a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(3]

(3)

“)

(5)

6)

7

(8}

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) b
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xili, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xiil .. .. [i]_
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. H Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,021,981
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants L 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . 2e

3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3 1,021,981
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describein Part XLy 4b

c Add Iines 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part | line 12.) ... . . . . . .. . .. .. ... ... ... 5 1,021,981

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 995,576

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 830, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

-

N

[ 20 o T+ BN o 2

995,576

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part XIll.)

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Pa ) 995,576

Part Xl Supplemental Information. ;

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part |

2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also co
Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

E-S

. more-likely-than-not criterion ofFASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMS No. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 5
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to_ Public

Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 Inspection

Name of the organization i er
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. M____

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
DAA
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OMB No. 1545-0687
. 990_'[' Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
orm (and proxy tax under section 6033(e)) 201 5
For calendar year 2015 or other tax year beginnin@ns./. 0 1/15 , and endingo_ 7 /31/ 1 6
Depariment of the Treasury P> Information about Form 990-T and its instructions is available at www.irs.gov/form390t. Open to Public Inspection for
Internal Revenue Service P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c}(3). | 501(c){3) Organizations Only
A ggc?r(z:akssb%gnged Name of organization  ( IZI Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D Employer identification number
B Exempt under section {Employees' trust, see instructions.)
X so« Cy¢ 3) |Print | Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
408(e) D 220(e) or Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.O. box, see instructions. _
D 408A D s30@) | Type | 1123 Payvne Street E Unrelated business activity codes
529(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code (See instructions. )
C  Bookvalue of all assets Louisville KY 40204 541800
atend of year F__Group exemption humber (See instructions.) >

431,613| G Check organization type »  [X] 501(c) corporation | | 501(c) trust | | 401(a)trust | | Other trust
H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity.
P Sales of advertising in Commonwealth Theatre programs

I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ......... b D Yes @ No
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation.

S

J_The books are in care of P Qrganization Telephone number » 502~-589~0084
Part | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net

1a Gross receipts or sales

b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance ..., b | 1c

2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) 2

3  Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1¢ 3

®~N o>
c
3
o
)
=3
o
=3
o
o
oy
o4
=
=
)
8
o
[
=
0
o]
3
[
—
w
o
=
o
o.
=
®
m
AL

9  Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedul
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule I)
11 Advertising income (Scheduledy
12  Other income (See instructions; attach schedule)
13  Total. Combine lines 3 through 12 2,925 2,925

Partli Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.) (Except for contributions,
deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

2,925 2,925

14  Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedulek) 14
16 Salaries andwages 15
16 Repairsand maiMtenance 16
17 Bad debts ................................................................................................................ 17
18 Interest (attach schedule) | 18
19 Taxes and Iicenses ....................................................................................................... 19
20  Charitable confributions (See instructions for limitationrules) 20
21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) 21
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return 22a 22b 0
23 DepletOn 23
24  Contributions to deferred compensationptans 24
25 Employee benefit programs 25
26 Excess exempt expenses (Schedulel) 26
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) | 27 2,925
28  Otherdeductions (attach schedule) || 28
29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through28 29 2,925
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line13 30
31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on line30y 31
32  Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line30 32
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) 33 1,000
34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32,
enter the smaller of zero or ine 32 . . e 34 0

pAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2015)
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Form 990-T (2015) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. _ Page 2
Part il Tax Computation
35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation. Controlled group
members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here PD See instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
s | @ |s | 3]s
b Enter organization's share of: {1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750) $
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100000) $
¢ Income tax on the amountonline 34 o > |35¢
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on
the amount on line 34 from: D Tax rate schedule or D Schedule D (Form1041) b | 36
37 Proxy tax. See instructions ... ... > | 37
38 Alternatlve m]n!mum tax ............................................................................................ 38
39  Total. Add lines 37 and 38 fo line 35c or 36, whichever applies . .. ... .. ... i 39
PartlV  Tax and Payments
40a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118, trusts attach Form 1116) 40a
b Other credits (see instructions) 40b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions) 40¢
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or8827) 40d
e Total credits. Add lines 40athrough 40d . 40e
41 Subtractline 40e from line 39 . . .. 41
a2 gretes  [lromazss [ |Fomest1 [ Jromsser | |Fomssss [ |ower@@tscn) 42
43  Total tax. Add lines 41 and 42 43 0
44a
b
c
d
e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Farm 8941)
g Other credits and payments: D Form 2439
[ ] Form 4136 [ ] other 449
45 Total payments. Add lines 44athrough44g e 45
46  Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attache | 2 D 46
47 b | 47
48 Overpayment. If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 »ﬂ 46, B | 48
49 Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2016 estimated ta Refunded P> | 49
Part V Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
1 Atany time during the 2015 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes| No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? if YES, the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country
MOrE B X
2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? X
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
3  Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year B
Schedule A — Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation b
1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 6 Inventory atend ofyear 6
2 Purchases = 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6 from
3 Costoflabor 3 line 5. Enter here and in Part |, line2 7
4: g%c}g%% Eﬁ%c%i%ﬁle) ________________ :Z 8 Do the rules of section 263.A (with respect to Yes| No
(@lECh SENEAUI) . « -+« eeeneeeeene . property produced or acquired for resale) apply
5  Total. Add lines 1 through 4b ... 5 to the organization? e
Under penalties of perjury, | declare @hat | have examined this return, inclqding accompar]ying scl’}edules qnd statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
Sig n true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. VI\", ?ﬁ’ ttﬁ g IRS discuss this retur
the preparer shown belo
Here P> [ > Managing Director foee 'ﬁ"“f"s)?
Signature of officer Date Title i rl No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 02/20/17| seli-employed | 00015280
Preparer| Firm's name b Baldwin CPAs , PLILC Firm's EIN b 20-1416603
Use Only 943 S 1lst Street
Fimsaddress »  Louisville, KY 40203 Phone no. 502-584-9793

DAA

Form 990-T (2015)
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Form 990-T (2015)

Commonwealth Theatre Center,

Inc.

Schedule C — Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Prope

(see instructions)

Page 3

I Property)

1. Description of property

o N/A

2

3)

“

2. Rent received or accrued

{a) From personal property (if the percentage of rent
for personal property is more than 10% but not
more than 50%)

{b) From real and personal property (if the
percentage of rent for personal property exceeds
50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)

3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income
in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)

4]

2)

()]

4

Total

Total

(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter

here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A)

(b) Total deductions.
Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 6, column (B) B>

Schedule E — Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

1. Description of debt-financed property

2. Gross income from or

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable to
debt-financed property

allocable to debt-financed

property {a) Straight line depreciation (b) Other deductions
(attach schedule) (attach schedule)
m N/A
2)
(3)
“4)
4. Amount of average 5. Average adjusted basis 6. Colum 8. Allocable deductions

acquisition debt on or
allocable to debt-financed
property (attach schedule)

of or allocable to
debt-financed property
(attach schedule)

4 divided

7. Gross income reportable
(column 2 x column 6)

(column 6 x total of columns
3(a) and 3(b))

4]

%

2)

%

€)]

%

“4)

%

Totals

Enter here and on page 1,
Part 1, line 7, column (A).

Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (B).

Schedule F — Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlled
organization

Exempt Controlled Organizations

2, Employer

identification number 3. Net unrelated income

(loss) (see instructions)

4. Total of specified
payments made

5, Part of column 4 that is
included in the controiling
organization's gross inc.

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column &

o N/A

2

3)

4

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

9. Total of specified
payments made

10. Part of column 9 that is
included in the controlling
arganization's gross income

11. Deductions directly
connected with income in
calumn 10

Q)

2)

)]

“4)

Totals

Add columns 5 and 10.
Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 8, column (A).

Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1,
Part {, line 8, column (B).

DAA

Form 990-T (2015)
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Form 990-T (2015)

Commonwealth Theatre Center,

Inc.

Page 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)

3. Deductions

5. Total deductions

1. Description of income 2. Amount of income directly connected 4. Set-asides and set-asides (col. 3
{attach schedule} (attach schedule) plus col.4)
aN/A
2)
3)
“)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals .. . . ... . ... ... >
Schedule | — Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)
2, Gross 3. Expenses 4. Net income (loss) ) 7. Excess exempt
unrelated directly from unrelated trade 5. Gross income 6. Expenses expenses
1. Description of exploited activity business income connected with or business (calumn from activity that attributable to (column 6 minus
from trade or production of 2 minus column 3). is not unrelated column 5 column 5, but nat

unrelated

R If a gain, compute business income more than
business business income cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
o N/A
2)
3)
“)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part I, line 26.
Totals ... ... |-

7. Excess readership

2. Gross
1. Name of periodical advertising 3. Direct 8. Circulation 6. Readership mif\?Jss‘scglfr::: 2 GI:yut
. P income advertising costs income costs not more th a;n
column 4).

) Program Advertis 2,925 3,000

2

3)

“)

Totals (carry to Part Il line (5)) . P 2,925 2,925 3,000 2,925

Part lI

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (F

2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

or each periodical listed in Part

25 4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
. arass i
dvertisi 3. Direct gamlor (loss) (col. 5, Circulation 6. Readership 4003‘5 (column &
iodi advertising o 2 minus col. 3). If . minus column 5, but
1. Name of periodical : advertising costs income costs
income a gain, compute not more than
cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
aN/A
2)
3
“)
Totals from Partl . . . P 2,925 2,925
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part i, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part 1l line 27.
Totals, Partll (lines 1-5) ... B 2,925 2,925

Schedule K —~ Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

1. Name 2. Title til’?’l‘ ePgésﬁ?etdo { o 4. Compensation att'ributable to
business unrelated business
1) N/A o
2) XA
(3) o
“4) XA
Total. Enter here and onpage 1, Part I, ine 14 . . | 4

DAA

Form 990-T (2015)

Il, fill in columns
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Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization

(Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to your tax return.
Internal Revenue Service 99)| P> Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.goviform4562.

OMB No. 1545-0172

2015

hi
Sequenca o, 179

Name(s) shown aon return

Business or activity to which this form relates

Indirect Depreciation

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. ______

Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) ... 1 500,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions)y 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) 3 2,000,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5§ Dollar fimitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions ....... 5
[ {a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) {c) Elected cost
7  Listed property. Enter the amount from line2 7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and7 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5orfine8 ... 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2014 Form4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline 11 . . . .. .. 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2016. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12

Note: Do not use Part I or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Part Il Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Downot include listed property.) (See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property} &d in service
during the tax year (see instructions) ... G 14
15  Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election T v 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) ... oo e 16 10,151
Partlll MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed{property.) (See instructions.)
ition A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax year % ginnm g before 2015 ... 17 | 0
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into d?i@&\‘ r n@% general asset accounts, check here |, ., ., .. » H
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During'2015 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b) Month and year (c} Basis for depreciation (d) Recovery
(a) Classification of property placed in (business/investment use . (e} Convention {f) Method {g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) period
19a  3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d _10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM Sl
property 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2015 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a_Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
¢ _40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amountfromline 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions .. ............ 22 10,151
23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs . . ... 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2015)

DAA

There are no amounts for Page 2
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Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State
Received and Filed:

oS ) 8/2/2016 10:43 AM

i Fee Receipt: $8.00

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

Division of Business Filings .
Business Filings Artlcles' of Amendment ‘ NPA
PO Box 718 (Domestic Nonprofit Corporation)

Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-3490
Www.s0s.Ky.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 14A and KRS Chapter 273, the undersigned applies to amend articles and, for that
purpose, submits the following statements:

1. The name of the corporation on record with the Office of the Secretary of State is:
Walden Theatre Corporation

{The name must be identical to the name on record with the Secretary of State.)

See Attachment "A"

2. The text of each amendment adopted:

September 21, 2015

3. The date of adoption of each amendment was

4, Check either a, b or ¢ (whichever is applicable):

a. The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by a quorum present at such meeting and that such
amendment received at least two-thirds (2/3) of the votes which members present at such meeting or represented

by proxy were entitled fo cast.
b, The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by consent in writing and was (were) signed by all members

entitled to vote with respect thereto.
c. ¥ __ The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by the board of directors and such amendment(s) received

the vote of a majority of the directors in office since there are no members or members entitled to vote.

5. This application will be effective upon filing, unless a delayed effective date and/or time is provided. The effective date
or the delayed effective date cannot be prior to the date the application is filed. The date and/or time is .

(Delayad effective data
and/or time)
| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Kentucky that the forgoing is true and correct.
¥
o /‘/ e .
S S ~ Brad Keeton President 7-12-16
“Signatufe of Oﬂlc?{ or Cha{rman of the Board Printed Name Titls Date

{01/12)




ATTACHMENT “A”

ARTICLE 1

Name

The name of the corporation shall be COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER,
INC. (the “Corporation”). This Corporation is being renamed because: of the merger
between Walden Theatre Corporation and Blue Apple Players, Inc., which became

effective on January 1, 2015.




ARTICLES OF ANENDHENT

ARTICLES OF IWCORPORATION
WALD THEATRE COMPORATION €234

o] AT L
| T . gast 93
1. The name of the Corporation is Walden Theatre
Corporation. : ' .

ticles of Incorporation are amended

2, The Corporation's Ar
h on Annex A hereto.

to read in their entirety as set fort
3. There ¢re no members of the Corporxation entitled to
vote on the amendment of the Corporation's Articles of :
Incorporation. At a meeting of the Board .of pirectors of the
Corporation held on August 27, 1990 the Board spproved, by &
vote of a majority of the dtrtctors;of“thg?Corporation then in

the amendmunt of the Corporation's Articles of :

A ——
: . - . - § N R o A o O S D A GRS
- — . . 7 : . - i -

office
lncorpératton to read in their entirety as set forth on Annex A
hereto. . - . '
- WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
By q:%?!byhhgt;)*sl%gg!kg%ﬁéélchL~v
Rebecca Schupbach, Pre ent
Date:_ \l‘?ﬂ'qo ' '
| | R
9999X.30178
$#75:dxb

NA15.178




The name of the corporation shall be Walden Theatre

Caorporation.

B . puration
' The duration of the corporstion shall be perpetual. .

ARTICLE ITT
The corporation is organized exclusively for charitable,

oddcitional ~and literary purposes withig'th. meaning of Section
50l(c) (3) of the into:nnl_5nv§nqgfc§é?Qég§1)ié. as amended; and -
in  parciculer ¢o foster, encourage, - promote and develop
appreclacion of und partieipation tp the performing arts) ¢o
provide means, equipment and facilities ﬁo gtto:d young persons
an oppori:uni.ty to acquiri knowledge of the science of stagecraft
and practical experience in thcaéra production: to provide meanes,
equipment and facilities to afford qualified young authors,
b . directors, performers or other youthful artists a medium through
= which their skills in theatrical form may be produced and

presented to the publia; to own, lease, operate and maintain




workshops and theatres; to provzdn‘tnneruction in the the theatre

and the performing erte; and to oultivate, prowote, foster,

R —— 'POnsorﬁwand"mdonnlopmwqnmmundo:ltindtngm;andmlpp:aciitionwozwtho ......

performing arts. SR

| aRTIcLE Tv
_ : Princggal'Otficc;“:
The mailing address ‘of the corporation's principal office
shall be 233 West Broadway, Louisville, Kentucky 40202,

wers

The corporation 1-_-apogirodx

(a) to solicit, receive, acécpt, or acquire doqntions of
public or privutc‘tundas ’

(b} to distribute its funds for cﬁa:itabic, educational and
liﬁerg:y purposes consistent with the provisions of thess
Articles, the by-laws of the corporation, and all applicable laws
and regulations) |

() to buy, own, sell, convey, assign, nortqaqg,'or lease
any interest in personal or real property, and to construct,
maintein and operate 1nprov.i.ntl on such real property,
‘necessary or incident to the accomplishment of the purposes set
forth in Article IXI heraof;

b

R

(d) to do .and perforn all acts and to exercise all powers

b A s A e B 4 T R S R T S R S T SN
. ‘ Wi - i

given to nonprofit corpornéions under the provigions of Chapter
273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, which are reasonably
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'diacxininato on the qtnundl ot n‘x,

accomplish the purposes got forth in Article 111

e not- inconsistent with the corporation’s

hereof and which ar
qualification. under Section 501(c)t3) of the iaternal Revenue

as umended (or under the corresponéing

necessary to

Code of the 1986,

provision of any future Uniecd Statol Internal revenue law), as &

corporation organized exclusively for. charitable, educational and

literary purposes.

The corporation shall, in the conduct of its purposes, be
and uon-d.noqtnational, and shglz not ..

tndnpondnne, non--cctazian.
__a. race, crtcd. color, -

physical disability, ox nneional otiqin.

ARTIGLE VII

ggecgnai Affaixs

The corporation shall have no capital stock nor shall it

operate for pecuniary profit, The corporation shall have no

power to issue certificates of stock nor to declare dividends.

The corporation is dedicated to and operated exclus

charitable, educational and literary purposes and no part ©
the co:poration shall inure to the benefit of any

ively for
£ ths

net earnings of
private gshareholders orILndividuuls excopb that the eorporntlon'
shall be authorized and empowered to pay reascnable
ered and to make payments and distributlons in

purposes 2aet forth in ARTICLE IXX hereof.

compensation

for sarvices rend

furtherance of the

w3 -
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No substantial part of the acttvittol of the corporation
nhall be the carrying on of p:opagnnda. o: otherwise attempting

to influence legislation, and the corpo:ation shall not
participate in, or intervene 4in (including the publiishing or

‘distribution of statc-.ntgg any political campaign on behalf of

any candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other
provision of these Articles, the corporation shall not cerry on
any activities inconsistent with the corporation's qualification
under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of the 1986,
as amended (or under the corresponding provision of any future
United SHtates Internal r.vcnucllaw). as a corporation organized

exclusively for charitable, educational @nﬂ literary purpuses.

ARTICLE VIIT.

The corporation shall have no lolhcrl. fhe affairs of the
corporation shall be managed and conductcd by its duly elected
Board of Diroctots in coupltanco- with these Articles of
!ncorporntion, the by-laws of the corporntion, and all applicable
laws and regulations. The nxlctton of directors shall be as
prescribed by the by-laws. Any one or more of the corporation's
directors may be renovod from office by a majority vote of the
directors of the corporatian then in office whoncver in those
directors® judgmsnt the best interest of the corporation will be

served thereby.
Directors may make and adopt by-laws not inconsistent with

the provisions of thase Articles oxr the lawe of the Commonwaalth



of Rentucky. aAdoption df by-laws and ldbaoqunnt aaandmente

thereto shall be cttoocivc only upon the affirmative vote of @

majority of the directors of thygncrpqgggton.

Dissolution of the Corporation

Upon . the dissolutiod of tho--qo:poration. the Baarxd of
Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the payment
of all of the debte and liabilities of 'the corporation,
distribute of ill of the assets of the corporation (e}
exclusively to further the purposas of eho corporation, or (b} to
such o:ganizntiou as shill  at the time qualify as an oxc-pt

organization wiehin thc ‘meaning of Section 501(c) {3) of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1986. as an-ndcd {or the co::csponding
provision of any future United States Internal revenue law), as
the Boﬁrd of Directors shall determine. Any snch agsets not 80
disposed of shall be distributed by the Cizxcuit Court of the
gounty in which the principal office of the corporation is then
jocated, or to an organisation or organisations to be used Lﬁv
guch manner as in the judgment of the court will best accomplish

the purpose for which the corporation was organized.

ARTICLE X ~ . _

Limitation of Director Liability
The personal liability of a director to the corporation for
monetary damages for breach of his/her duties as a director shall

be eliminated; provided, however, that ¢the liability of a

&5-




director shall not be eliminated as follows: (a) for any
 transaction in which the director's personal financial interest
ts in conflict with the iininoill interests of the ootpoxntion;
(b) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which invalve
intentional niaconduct or are knoun to the director to be a

viclation of lawy; or (¢} for any txausaotion from which the

d;:ootor d-rivod;an improper personal benefit.

wn- corporation shall 1ndoan£ty oach of its current or
!orunr diroctozl or. o!ttco:: (and hilvor h.: hni:l, executors lnd‘
',ndniniucrato:-) for expenses actunllf and toalonably incurred by
such director or officer in councoeion with the defense of any
nctton, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal, in which he or she
is made a party by reason of being or having boon such a director
or officer; provided, that no director or officer shall be
indemnified for expenses incurred, if he or she shall be adjudged
in luch action, suit or proceeding to be liable for willful’
litconduct or wanton and reckless disregard for human rights,
satcty or -~ property in ~the - performance of such director’s or
officer's duty to the corporation. The corporation shall also
advance amounts to a current or former director or ofticer (and
his or her heirs, executors and administrators) to be used in the
payment of expensas arising in connection with the defense of any
sction, suit or procesding, oivil or criminal, in which any

director or officer of the corporation ls made a party by zeason

nsd
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of being or having been such director or officer, provided that _
the person receiving the advance -agrees in writing prior to the
ncoipi: of such advance ’to  reimburse the corporation for all
amounts advanced if the ‘" person is adjudged liable for willful
misconduct or wanton and reckless diszegard for human rights,
safety or property in the performance of his c;r her duty to the
corporation. In addition, the corporation may provide
indemnification to a current or former director or officer in
other circumstances to the extent authorised by the bylaws of the
corporation or by a resolution of the Board of Directors, or as
provided for in an agreement between the director or officer and
the corporation.

9999x,.30178
75:8b
MAS1,178




OFFICE OF
SECRETARY OF STATE

DRENELL 1L pavis (8 0873 5 FRANKFORT,
Sectotury LI KENTUCKY

CERTIFICATE OFF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

f. DREALLL R, 11V IS, Seeretury of State of the € mmneontth of I\'wﬂcu'k\ »
certify that there hus heen ch'lul'rml do my office articles of incorporation of
UALDBH THEATRE CORPOR.ATION
The nume and addvess of the registered ugmu n[ llmt corporation is

NANCY N, SEXTON
“‘§b4 BELLEWGOD ROAD
' AREHORXGE, KENTUCKY

Liry ‘(A(l

NN THEREFC ML, finding thut these artivles of incarporation conform to taw
anidd that all fees therefore having been puid ax proseribied by Qe 8 DRENELL K.
D .4VIS, Socretary of State, insue thin Certifieaty of lienrporation,

~Assued this - 30TH . dJay of APRIL

at Frankfort, Kentucky.

Prraseee £ O

BLLNATARY GF BTAYE

HECRETPARY OF HTATE ABBISIANT NAGHETARY OF BIATE
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cRat o ARFICLER GF THCORPORATLON
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2 . - ) . W
a1 LttARE 1) BEME Y
: ‘ _.iih WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

—————

Phe st migued, il {ng as wole fpeorporatae of o wonstock, ponprof it cor-
porat ton under 1l provinions of Chapter 311 ot the Keaticky Revised Htatutes,
heveby adopts the folloving Artfclus ol Incorperation far such corporat fond

ARECLE | f
. 'N!\_M;I". S
the pame of the vorporat fes whatl Hulﬂvu Theat re Curﬁurutlua.

J\K'i’il‘.l.i‘: (RE ( [‘ {/

DUUATION

181133

The period of duration of this qu;ggrug{un éhﬁll be perputusl,
\ | ARTIL!EH ‘
PURPOSE
The corparation is erganized excluaively for charitable, educat fonal and cul-
tural purposes; and in partfcular to foster, encourage, promote and develop appre-
l;‘il‘itlll af and pact h-liputl(m fn the performing m‘ia; to provide means, equipment and
tactVitien to atlard all pursond on apportunily te acguire knowlvdpe of tha welence
ol stapeetalt sl |u.w( boath erpurbunes theat re product long to provide means,
equiptent and taciitics to it toyd quqlil Led yotny, authors, dirvectorsd, perfotmers -ur
other youthtul artists o medfum through which thelr akills in theatrical torm may be
produced and presupted to the puhl{e; Lo own, tease, operate and maintain worksliops
and thedatted; to pruvi;h- fastruct fon tu the theatre and the performing artss and to
cultvate, promote, lonter, spondar and g_k;wdup che unduerstundiog, taste and appre-
clutton ot the perlopming «ris. o
ARTICLE IV
POMERS
we  Fhe sotporat ban uh.cll»lmw aned ey ant e ine aay and all powets net ot
b thapter JF4 ol the Keaba hy !fuvlm-xl Hiabuten withoh aty nucessary, mublabily aund
propes bor the attafument ol (e Foreyolng g pones,

VoAb sernperdal S nhieb ] Bave atid may ervi fau 16 A methpt cunmbatent with ot




;mnmmm.nl.uqummwagwwau.nmmuwk.mmmnﬂtamnmnuhmaumwrtm

provistons ol Chapted 23 ol the Kentucky Revined Htatutes.
. The cotpotat lon alially {n the vonduct of Ha purpuses, be fndepemlent o
wote- e Lar g amd non denomiaat fonal, and shatl aot discriminate on the groundy
al Bea, e, ctved, color or wat fonal ol

de Noopart ot the aut carnings of (he vorporat fon ahall foaure to the
benet bt ot , ur be dlulrllmmhh- Lo, s members, dirertora, wifleera, or other
private pernond; exvept thal the corperat fon shall he author{zed and empower ml
to pay tedsonable campetsiat Lo for suevioesd rendored amd to make pnymuulu and
distributfons {n turtherance nl the purpescs set forth fn ARTICGLE LTI Imrvvf.

v, -Hu wibetant lal pnrl of the activitten of th« corporatfon shall he the
carrying o ul propagandi, or otherw e attempt ing ta Inflaence luulnhuluu.
and thy corpoerat lan stull] nnl part l« hmlu !n. ot lnteerw tn {tneluding the
publistiing or d!utrlbulluu ol statements) auy pulizh al campaisn an bohnlf of
any candldate tor public of i lce, Nutwithstum!ing any other provialon uf these
Artleles, the carporaton shall not carry on auy other activities not perm(uc«}
to be carrivd on {1) by a vorporation excupl from Federal fncome tax under
Section %01} (1) of the Internal Reveoue Code of 1954 (or the correspond iny
provision o1 any fature tnited States Internal Kevenue Law) or (2) by a corporis-
tiap, coptribuat lans (o thvh are deduet hie under Sect lon HQ(CH% of the
Indorial Kevenpge Code ot B (or the uuri;vuignmlhm pravisfon of any futurse
Unftud Hlates Internal Bovemw Law) . ‘

ARTICLE V
REGULATIC OF, AFFAIRS

fhoe attalen ot the curporat low shnll be manaped by the Raurd of Directors
g0 compd Lo ¢ with thewe Areleles of Incarporat ton amd the By-Laws ol the vor-
[T TR AT

ARVICLE VI
BUARD UF DIRFCIORS
g, dhere nib] e oo nu-mhurn. b Lhe corgerat ton,
Bt tieensd o Birecturn shad 1 obe cuttpomed ul thiee CH petsons, all ot

whiowm aliad ]l Daave odovmpnd atsed thadr dnterent fa amed apprrese bat b ot the ailn, Al




tn patticuiar the thestrical arte. Oue Hrector shall be the Producer-birestor

ot the Walden theatre, one Director ahall he the leadmaster of the Halden Schaot,

and the thivd Brector uhnll tie & memher of the B uard of Birectors of Wialden Hchiol

Corporat fon amd be uppolnted by the flrst twn in nvvurduucn with the procedure aet

forth {u the By-baws ot the corporation,  The Koard of Divectora of Walden Theatre

Corporat lon shall lave authority to elect ot ffeers and committees, and to exercise

any and all powers granted to Boarde of Hlrectars or to the awwubhers of nonstock,

nunprot it organbzatfans entablished under Kentucky law.  The Board of Directors shall,

at ftw organizat fonal mcveting, cetoblish the teros of the Initial membere of the Board,

¢ fhe namen and addreswes of the Inltial Board of Directurs Are us tollows:

1. Naney N.o Sexton, 904 Bellewond Kowd, Anchorage, Kentucky &0213: Froducer-

Dlrector, Wal-tun Theatreé

2. Edward ¥, Vurmillluu.- 12306 Miat letoe Road, Anchorage, Kentuweky 40227

ey

lluadm.mtur. W.:lden Sthuul. und

4. LJJohn G, ('.n'rnli. Kvntucky l!ume Mfe Bu!ldlna. l.nuhwille. Kenturky 40202,

appointed.

ARTICLE Vil

HEGISTERED OFFLCE AND AGENT

The registered office aof the -:orpura't fon shall be 904 Bellewood Road, Anchorage,

Kentueky 40223, amd the roginterad agont of the corporat lon shall be Nancy B. Sexton,

904 el Lowoosd Road, Anelwrnge, Kentocky 0221,
ARVICLE VI
AHENDMENYS
These Avticles of llu'«:rp:)rui fon may be ameuded by a majority vote of the nen'.tbuu
of the Buard of Bircetors having a right te vote and present at a duly c‘-nlled mect ing
of wafd Board ot whici, a quorun i predent.,
AREICLE 1K
LHEORPIRATOR
PThe sole Incorporatar aof the corperation s Nqnuy N, Suatna. 904 Bollowmud Road,
Anvhorage, Kentacky 40227, -
ARTICLE X
IISSOLITION
fHpon e dinnodut Lo 01 the voarporat oo, the Board ot Hrevture shall, stivr

sy bsit on b by provislon fer the payment ol abl ot the Tiablitglen o the ceiposs

-




Vst dlapons ob o ablb ol the assein ol the carporat ton vachunively Foar the purgoecs

b the corpoaat on T soch mamety or 1o ssich atganisat fon or arganteat bong ot

wievd at vpitated eaclusively tor charitable, educat fonnt, religbomm or welent f61

purponen an oshal b oat Hhe thoe qual ity an an exempt organdgat ton or orpasizat bony

gl 4 e b w8 of the Tuterna) Revenne Ewle ab 1% Gor the corregpmdine

ptovinben b ey Dutute Unlbed States Tnternsd Revenue Lawl, an the Board of Do tars

whall detormtoe.  Aay wucle annel s nol pe cllm'mmuI of whall be diapoucd of by the

Cont ol Commoan Pleds wl the county do which the prineipdl offfee of the corpoiat foe

fn Uhen Diweatoed, exelundvely for suele puipsnes of to.muel organdzat fon o1 ergant-

aatfonn, ap wabid Conrt shinl 1 determine, widcli-are orpgandged and operatet oxeclusively

tor sl juit poses,

IN PESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the gole fncorporstor, this

g’tﬁ‘ day ol-April,y 1976,

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) / o
) 88:

COUNTY OF JEFFERSUR)

I, o Notavy Publis, [n and for the State and County aforesaid, do hereby vertify

that the torepolag Mtdeden of faearporatfon o) Walden Theater Corporatbon vete

thin dav presficed belore me fn Che State amd County atorennbd asl were wlgned aal

acknowlodped by BARCY N, 5ERTON, an the nole fncorpotatar therest, to tie bt t1ew

and voluntary w1t ol deed,

WHIRESS my Dand asd seal this ? (33, day ot Aprit, 1976,

My Commbusbon Laplbres: ;n.”l.»f L HTe .

P |
/ ‘\-t - - “3‘ ‘( .
Kotaey A Y .l’a. .

(s IRSTRUMLLE PRI PARLEY BY:

A}
Voegoo. f" ( Y4
TN ip cANkUH
AL g its p at fuaw
AN Bt b e toeae L ELe sk Thasy
Loesbwa b ble , ®adetoe v, 3 2 N
W fe s




w-9
Form

(Rev. August 2013)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

Commonwealth Theatre Center Inc.

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:

D Individual/sole proprietor C Corporation

Print or type

D Other (see instructions) P

D S Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership)

Exemptions (see instructions):
D Partnership D Trust/estate
Exempt payee code (if any)
Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

1123 Payne St

Requester's name and address (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40204

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

[ Social security number

Employer identification number

m Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report ail interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below), and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage

interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 3.

Digitally signed by Danna Adams

S'Qn Signature of

Donna Adams

DN: cn=Denna Adams, o=Commonwealth Thealse Center Inc., ou=Business
i T

6/6/2017

Here U.S. person b

Dai: 20163825 10:07:33 0400

Date >

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information
about Form W-8, at www.irs.gov/w9. information about any future developments
affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enacted after we release it) will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your
correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for example, income paid to
you, payments made to you in settlement of payment card and third party network
transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made
to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requester) and, when
applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2, Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If

applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct.

Note. If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form
W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially
similar to this Form W-8.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S.
person if you are:

» An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

« A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United States,

* An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required o pay a withholding tax under section
1446 on any foreign partners’ share of effectively connected taxable income from
such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received,
the rules under section 1446 require a parinership to presume that a partner is a
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a
U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-9 to the parinership to establish your U.S. status
and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W~-9 (Rev. 8-2013)



Blue Apple Outreach Mission Statement:
"Creating joyful, community-driven learning through accessible, quality arts
experiences, and encouraging imaginative pathways to social & academic growth."

* 1. For Child to Answer:
Select the school or performance site you saw Red Riding Hood: A Vaudeville Romp

“~
v

* 2. For Child to Answer:
Check the sentence that sounds like it is describing you. -select all that apply
Eﬂ This was the first play | have ever seen.
5_—3 | have seen other plays with my school.

D My family and { go to see plays together.

D | would like to see more plays

* 3. For Child to Answer:
What was your favorite song or other part of the play?

* 4., For Child to Answer:
What did Red learn that is important for all kids to know?

* 5, For Parent/Guardian tc Answer:
Based on your conversation with your child, what do you see is the value or benefit of him/her seeing a Blue Apy
Commonwealth Theatre Center? - select all that apply.

]:j provides a safe space to learn

D increases awareness of the arts

[J generates joy and activates imaginative play
D none of the above

Please provide us with any feedhack you have on how/ if your child was impacted by seeing the show. We greatly value examples of studs

le musical from

ent achievement. If you

were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!




* 6. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
After receiving the Family Activity Page or discussing Red Riding Hood's moral, did a conversation about strang
-select all that apply.

"1 Yes. We talked about what to do in that situation.

L—_J Yes. We role-played what to do in that situation.
[ﬂ Not yet, but | intend to discuss the topic later.

E; No, and I do not plan to have this discussion.

Please provide us with any feedback; we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

or danger occur?

* 7. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Did you see a Blue Apple musical when you were a child?

E| I did, they visited my school.
E I was taken to a public performance at the Vogue/Brown or other theatre.
m Never had the opportunity, but | was familiar with the company before.

ﬂ 1 did not, this is the first | have heard of Blue Apple Players or Commonwealth Theatre Center

Please share any staries or memories you may have about the Blue Apple Players here:

| |

8. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be
given to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number




This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Mark Cuban. If you valued his
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and
drawings created by your class to:

1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

9. Final comments?




Blue Apple Outreach Mission Statement:
"Creating joyful, community-driven learning through accessible, quality arts
experiences, and encouraging imaginative pathways to social & academic growth."

* 1. Name of Performance Site:

3
v
J

2. Grade(s) you teach:

3. Your Name (Please include title if applicable):

4. Your email address:

* 5. The ways in which this program is thoughtful (shows consideration for the needs of people) -please select all

D is a productive use of time
:j provides a safe space for students to learn
[ 1 celebrates the social and cultural importance of storytelling

[ ] none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the thoughtfulness of this program. We greatly value examples of thoughtfulness. If you
selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

hat apply:

\were unable to make a

* 6. The ways in which this program is relevant (connected or approriate to the matter at hand) -please select all th

1 helps to teach/ reinforce standards

|__| encourages participation among students
| ] increases awareness of the arts

[] none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the relevance of this program. We greatly value examples of relevance. If you were una|

at apply:

ble to make a selection,

we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!




* 7. The ways in which this program is imaginative (has or shows creativity or inventiveness) -please select all thal
D approaches subject matter in a new way for students
D provides students an opportunity to experience creative expression

[ inspires new classroom activities (that continue after the program)

j none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the creativity of this program. We greatly value examples of creativity. If you were unabl
would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

apply:

b to make a selection, we

* 8. The ways in which your students were challenged (tested in their abilities) - please select all that apply:
l:.j participated outside of their comfort zone

[_:J considered new points of view before making judgements

D self-assessed their learning through provided materials (i.e. teacher guide and suggested lesson plan activities)

j none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on how!/ if your students were challenged during our programming. We greatly value examy
achievement. If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

les of student

* 9. The ways in which your students were captivated (interested in and attentive to the programming)- please sels
D following performance asked questions to further understanding
:] unreservedly participated
;m] gave fuil atiention when others were speaking/ performing

m none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on how!/ if your students were captivated during our programming. We greatly value examp
achievement. If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

2ct all that apply:

es of student

* 10. The ways in which your students were uplifted (excited to learn/ had their spirits raised) -please select all tha]
r:] enjoyed the performance
Ij demonstrated ability to engage with performers
Lj expressed a desire to learn more

D none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on how/ if your students were uplifted during our programming. We greatly value examples
you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

b apply:

of student achievement. If




* 11. The ways in which our touring company is professional (engaged and respectful) - please select all that appl

3

D attentive to students

[} kind and courteous
)

|| none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the professionalism of our artist-educators. We greatly vaiue examples of their professig

nalism. if you were

unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

* 12. The ways in which our touring company is knowledgeable (well informed) - please select all that apply:
D confidently interacted with students
L_l communicated what is expected of audience members
D give helpful answers to questions/ advice for student success
I\J nane of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the knowledge of our artist-educators. We greatly value examples of their knowledge. If
a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

you were unable to make

* 13. The ways in which our touring company is passionate (enthusiastic/ believe in the programming) - please se
rn eagerly perform
[j committed to student engagement

’ inspire student curiosity and creativity

{:] none of the above
e

ect all the apply:

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the passion of our artist-educators. We greatly value examples of their passion. If you w'ere unable to make a

selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!




* 14. 1 (or one of our teachers/ counselors/ employees) will incorporate/have incorporated the following into
our own classes/ programming - please select all that apply:

family take-home activity page

D “| saw a play today...” student stickers

D teacher resource guide

[j suggested lesson plan activities

u apportunities offered through partnership with local police

D none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the materials offered through this program. If you were unable to make a selection,
we woulid appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

* 15. Following the performance, did a representative of the local police address students? - please select all
that apply:

L—i someaone spoke to the audience directly following the performance
l—_} someone visited classrooms individually in the school
£

7| no representative was present at our performance nor visited classrooms

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the partnership with local police. We greatly value examples of positive outcomes.
We also appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!




Red Riding Hood Teacher/Adminisirator Survey

This touring production was sponsored by . If you valued their investment in
providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and drawings

created by your class to:

Louisville, KY

16. Final comments?
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Louisville, KY

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
(the Theatre)(a not-for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position
as of July 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

943 South First Street  Louisville, KY 40203  Phone: (502) 584-9793  Fax: (502) 584-9796



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. as of July 31, 2016 and 2015, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Bk CPAs, PLLC.

Louisville, Kentucky
November 10, 2016



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.
JULY 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Cash $ 255,623 $ 199,392
Accounts receivable 7,355 17,401
Prepaid expenses 3,833 8,418
Security deposits 500 500
Land, building and equipment, net 164,302 171,051
Total assets $ 431,613 $ 396,762
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 26,593 $ 23,302
Deferred revenue 21,509 16,354
Total liabilities 48,102 39,656
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 312,399 357,106
Restricted 71,112 -
Total net assets 383,511 357,106
Total liabilities and net assets $ 431,613 $ 396,762

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JULY 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ 26,405 $ (43,007)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 19,776 15,161
In-Kkind expense transferred at merger - (1,527)
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable 10,046 27,241
Prepaid expenses 4,585 4301
Increase (decrease) in operating Labilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,291 6,575
Deferred revenue 5,155 2,779
Net cash provided (used) by operating activitie 69,258 11,523
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of equipment (13,027) (5,487)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities ~ (13,027) (5,487)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Cash transferred in merger - 53,237
Net increase (decrease) in cash 56,231 59,273
Cash at beginning of year 199,392 140,119
Cash at end of year $ 255,623 $ 199,392

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.
JULY 31, 2016 AND 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

On January 1, 2015 Blue Apple Players, Inc. was merged into Walden Theatre
Corporation. The organization has officially changed its name in 2016 to
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. (a not-for-profit corporation) (the Theatre).
Both organizations were incorporated in Louisville, Kentucky in 1976. The new
entity integrates the two organizations' complementary strengths to create the
region's largest, most comprehensive arts education program, reaching more than
50,000 youth (Pre K - Grade 12) per year through both in-school and
extracurricular programming, as well as 5,000 adults annually. Its mission is to
develop youth and the community through excellence in comprehensive theatre
education and performance.

Funding is provided by individual, corporate and foundation contributions, tuition
and program revenue and special events.

Basis of Accounting

The Theatre prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)
with regards to financial statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under this
guidance, the Theatre is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A
description of the three net assets categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.
JULY 31, 2016 AND 2015

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements.
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash consists of all savings and
checking accounts on deposit.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of fees due from program services. The
Theatre considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no
allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible,
they will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Land, Building and Equipment

Land, building and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased and fair market
value if donated and depreciated based on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful life of the respective assets (3-40 years). The cost of property
and equipment purchased in excess of $500 is capitalized.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue results from recognizing tuition revenue in the period in which
the service is performed. Accordingly, tuition fees received for the next year are
deferred until the instruction commences.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or

permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

10



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CON TINUED)
COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.
JULY 31,2016 AND 2015

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net
assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is
recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services.
The Theatre pays for most services requiring specific expertise. However, many
individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the
Theatre with programs and solicitations.

Expense Allocation
Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic
time and expense studies and building usage. Management and general expenses

include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific
function but provide for the overall support and direction of the Theatre.

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to expense when incurred.

Income Tax Status

The Theatre is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Theatre qualifies for the charitable

contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an
organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1).

11




NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.
JULY 31, 2016 AND 2015

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-
likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in
the statement of financial position. Federal and state tax returns of the entity are
generally open to examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of
three years from the date the returns are filed.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Cash — The Theatre periodically has cash balances in financial institutions in
excess of amounts federally insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all
deposits in high quality financial institutions.

Receivables — Financial instruments that are exposed to credit risk consist of
accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are principally with individuals living
in the Louisville area. Realization of these accounts is dependent on various
individual economic conditions.

LAND, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT

At July 31, 2016 and 2013, the cost and accumulated depreciation of land,
building and equipment were as follows:

2016 2015

Land $ 10,000 $ 10,000
Building 79,700 79,700
Building improvements 154,467 146,268
Furniture and equipment 211,894 207,067

Total costs 456,061 443,035
Less accumulated depreciation (291,759) (271,984)
Land, building and equipment, net $ 164,302 $ 171,051
Depreciation expense $ 19,776 $§ 15,161

12




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.
JULY 31,2016 AND 2015
NOTE 4. LINE OF CREDIT
The Theatre has available a $40,000 line of credit. Interest is payable monthly at
the prime rate of interest (3.5% on July 31, 2016). There was no outstanding
balance at July 31, 2016.
NOTE 5. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2016 2015
Programs $ 18,546 % -
Capacity building 52,566 -

$ 71,112 $ -

NOTE 6. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Theatre maintains a defined contribution salary deferral plan covering
substantially all employees. Under the plan, the Theatre contributes up to a 3%
match on behalf of the employees. The expense to the organization under this
plan for the years ended July 31, 2016 and 2015 was $9,035 and $7,498,

respectively.

NOTE 7. RENTAL INCOME
Rental income is derived from rent received for use of the Theatre’s facilities.
Rental income for the years ended July 31, 2016 and 2015 was $1,340 and

$2,860, respectively, and is included in miscellaneous income on the statement of
activities.

13



NOTE 8.

NOTE 9.

NOTE 10.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.
JULY 31, 2016 AND 2015

IN-KIND DONATIONS

The Theatre records various types of in-kind support, including materials and
other intangible assets. Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance
with FASB ASC 958-605-25, “Accounting for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made.” This pronouncement requires recognition of professional
services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b)
require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and
would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. The services
received by the Theatre do not meet these criteria.

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when
received. The amounts are reflected in the accompanying financial statements as
support and are offset by like amounts included in expenses or assets. In-kind
donations for the years ended June 30,2016 and 2015 were $6,122 and $91 1,

respectively.

LEASE EXPENSE

As of July 31, 2016, Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. has a month to month
lease, with monthly rent of $500.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the

financial statements through November 10, 2016, which was the date at which the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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